NANTUCKET PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NANTUCKET, MA 02554

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Superintendent's Office
RE: Anticipated Vacancy
DATE: September 26, 2023
POSITION AVAILABLE DATE
Driver’s Education Instructor Immediately

Nantucket Community School

Driver’s Education Instructor

Description
Nantucket Community School is seeking a part-time Driver’s Education Instructor to provide in-car driving

lessons and classroom instruction to teens and adults year-round. Applicants must be 21 years or older with a
valid driver’s license. Instructor certification is offered to qualifying applicants. CORI check required. The
majority of hours will take place outside of the school day. Must commit to a minimum of 30 hours per month.

Days: Scheduling is seasonal and dependent on instructor availability
Hours: Part time, up to 19 hours per week (flexible hours)
Pay Rate: Starting rate for new instructors is $25 per hour.

Qualifications:
« A high school diploma or equivalent is required.
o Clean driving record.
o Experience in classroom management and teaching is preferred but not required.
e Ability to communicate effectively with the Driver’s Education Coordinator on a regular basis for
scheduling.
« Positive attitude, attention to detail, and ability to manage time efficiently.
o Training will be provided on island and a written licensure test must be passed.
« Spanish and English language proficiency is preferred.

Application Process:
The position is posted until filled by qualified candidates. Candidates are requested to submit a letter of
interest, resume, and applicant information form via email to graziadeia@npsk.org.
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